
ACK 
MA 
APP 
CAF 
CMU 

CTR 
fAG 
LEG 
I.IN 
OPC 
RCH 
SI!C 
WAS 
nTH 

• ORlC?f'lAL 
\.Aw or-rtct 1 

MESSBR, CAPARELLO & SE L l" 

T.u ........ ,, • •. fa.oiUD.& oaooa·t016 

Ms. Sue Ollila 
Division of Communications 
Room 270, Gunter Building 
Florida Public Service Cornmlnion 
2540 Shumard Oalc Blvd. 
TaJJaba•scc, Florida 32399-0850 

Dear Ms. Ollila: 

August 31. 1998 
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This is in response to your memo of JW1e I I. 1998, Order No. PSC-98-0795-FOF-TP 
requiring the flow throuah of the access cbarac rcducclons and our rccen: ~nversotions. 

Although e.sp~ purchases intrastate switched access. the total reduction in expense is less 
than S 100.00 per month. In this i.nsunce, the order would not requ~ c.spirc to flow the rcd.uction 
through its rates. 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, on June 4, 1998 c.sp~ filed a revised wifT reducing 1\S rotcs 

by 14.8% effective JuneS, 1998. We believe this to be in compliance with the rcquiremem lfor 1hc 
flow through requlrcm.cnt forJuly I, 1998 and October I. 1998. 

l tnJSt this Is the information you need. Thank you for your assistance o.nd information. If 
--..JY<aOU need any further information. please do Jt hesitAte to call. 

Sincerely, 

fJ.:..'W1t,.t!f!Jfs 
__ ...,NHH/amb 

cc: James C. Falvey, Esq. 
--- Mr. Edwin RCCJC 

Ms. BlllllC4 Bayo, Division of Records I1Jld Reponing 
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